From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Wage Caucus
Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 9:35:52 AM

Thanks. I’ll ask DMO for advice on this meeting/event request.
Ravi

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2019, at 8:22 AM, Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gary FIEGE s.22

Date: October 1, 2019 at 7:54:39 AM PDT

To: ravi.kahlon@gov.bc.ca

Cec: Vince Lukacs <vincent.lukacs@unifor.org>, Jon Hawkins
<Jon.Hawkins(@unifor.org>, Chuck LeBlanc

s.22

Subject: Wage Caucus

Good morning Ravi

It would be great if you could attend our joint Unifor, PPWC Wage
Caucus being held November 13, 14 in Vancouver at the Coast Coal
Harbour Hotel.

The afternoon of the 13th or morning of the 14th would work best for
us, however we can be flexible.

We are also requesting John Allan to attend.

Thanks in advance

Gary

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Singh, Jasmyn PREM:EX

To: XT:Kelly, Patrick GCPE:IN

Cc: <99 _ <29 o lon, Ravi PREM:EX
Subject: Re: meeting next week

Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 12:21:12 PM

Lorne also indicated earlier it would likely work for him
Will connect with goneet about securing the time and a space at the leg
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2019, at 12:15 PM, Patrick D Kelly s.22

Ok with me. Patrick

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2019, at 9:12 AM, Singh, Jasmyn PREM:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Checked with Ravi’s LA
How about Monday at 4:30 at the legislature?

wrote:
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From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

To: Wood, Andrea D FLNR:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Wage Caucus

Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 5:35:05 PM

Hi Andrea,

PSRK received the request below to attend a Wage Caucus in November. Could we get some advice
from staff on whether the PS should attend?

Thanks,
Ravi

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: October 1, 2019 8:22 AM

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Wage Caucus

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gary FIEGE s.22
Date: October 1, 2019 at 7:54:39 AM PDT
To: ravi.kahlon@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Vince Lukacs <vincent.lukacs@unifor.org>, Jon Hawkins

<Jon.Hawkins@unifor.org>, Chuck LeBlanc s.22
Subject: Wage Caucus

Good morning Ravi

It would be great if you could attend our joint Unifor, PPWC Wage Caucus being held
November 13, 14 in Vancouver at the Coast Coal Harbour Hotel.

The afternoon of the 13th or morning of the 14th would work best for us, however we
can be flexible.

We are also requesting John Allan to attend.

Thanks in advance

Gary

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
To: ' :EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: ilveri i EX

Subject: PSRK tour Sept 15,16

Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 3:13:14 PM
Importance: High

Ravi and Tim,

Here’s a rough draft for PSRK to travel to Fort St John (FSJ), Chetwynd (Moberly Lake) and Dawson
Creek Sept 15, 16 —re: Forestry and Racism

Note:

e Senior Leader gathering is cancelled so Ravi doesn’t need to back as early on the Oct 16™
e Before we book any of this we should get a better idea of what the plans are for him for Oct

17t for Caribou stakeholders meeting. i.e. what stakeholders will be attending?
e [f this is going to be a go we need to start planning no later than this Friday — particularly to
ensure FN participation

Tuesday, Oct 15

8:15-9:57 a.m. — Flight Vancouver to FSJ (AC)

10:00 - 10:30 a.m. —Travel to FSJ

10:30 — 12:00 noon — meeting with FSJ Mayor and Council

12:00 — 1:00 p.m.— Lunch with Labour

1:00—-2:15 p.m. —Travel to Dawson Creek

2:15—4:00 p.m. — Meet with Dawson Creek Mayor and Council/Peace River Regional District
4:00 - 5:00 p.m. — Meet with labour

Overnight Dawson Creek
Wednesday, Oct 16

7:30—8:30 a.m. — Travel to Chetwynd

8:45—10:00 a.m. — Meet with Mayor and Council

10:30 — 2:30 p.m. — Meet with West Moberly and Saulteau FN (Chetwynd/Moberly)
2:45—-3:15 p.m.— meet with labour

3:15—-4:45 p.m. — Travel to FSJ Airport

6:00 — 8:00 p.m. — Flight FSJ to Vancouver (W)J)

(there is also a flight at 7:50 — 9:40 p.m. — FSJ to Vancouver (AC))
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From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: PSRK tour Sept 15,16

Date: Thursday, October 3, 2019 8:19:39 AM
O.K.

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 2, 2019 5:04 PM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Llisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: PSRK tour Sept 15,16

Thank you for putting this together. In speaking with PSRK, he raised some red flags about going up
there. Let's chat about next steps tomorrow.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2019, at 3:13 PM, Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ravi and Tim,

Here’s a rough draft for PSRK to travel to Fort St John (FSJ), Chetwynd (Moberly Lake)
and Dawson Creek Sept 15, 16 —re: Forestry and Racism

Note:
e Senior Leader gathering is cancelled so Ravi doesn’t need to back as early on the
Oct 16
o Before we book any of this we should get a better idea of what the plans are for

him for Oct 17" for Caribou stakeholders meeting. i.e. what stakeholders will be
attending?

e [f thisis going to be a go we need to start planning no later than this Friday —
particularly to ensure FN participation

Tuesday, Oct 15

8:15 - 9:57 a.m. — Flight Vancouver to FSJ (AC)

10:00 — 10:30 a.m. —Travel to FSJ

10:30 — 12:00 noon — meeting with FSJ Mayor and Council

12:00 - 1:00 p.m.— Lunch with Labour

1:00 — 2:15 p.m. — Travel to Dawson Creek

2:15—-4:00 p.m. — Meet with Dawson Creek Mayor and Council/Peace River Regional
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District
4:00 - 5:00 p.m. — Meet with labour

Overnight Dawson Creek
Wednesday, Oct 16

7:30—8:30 a.m. — Travel to Chetwynd

8:45-10:00 a.m. — Meet with Mayor and Council

10:30 — 2:30 p.m. — Meet with West Maberly and Saulteau FN (Chetwynd/Moberly)
2:45 —-3:15 p.m.—meet with labour

3:15—4:45 p.m. —Travel to FSJ Airport

6:00 — 8:00 p.m. — Flight FSJ to Vancouver (WJ)

(there is also a flight at 7:50 — 9:40 p.m. — FSJ to Vancouver (AC))
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From: Jason Mann

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting with Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2019 5:47:19 PM

Just wanted to confirm meeting for tomorrow. I am all good, just wanted to double check as I know a lot going on.

Jason Mann

=0nOct 1, 2019, at 12:58 PM, Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> Thanks Jason.

=

> Ravi

=

= Ravi Parmar | Ministerial Assistant

= Honourable Doug Donaldson | Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
= Ravi Kahlon | Parliamentry Secretary for Forests, Lands, Natural Resoure Operations and Rural Development
> Ph: 1-250-387-6240

= E: Ravi.Parmar(@gov.bc.ca

= From: Jason Mann <JasonM(@ AJForest.com=

= Sent: September 30, 2019 4:36 PM

= To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar(@gov.bc.ca>

= Subject: RE: Meeting with Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon

=

= Thank-You

=

= See you on Friday!

=

= This visit I felt it is perhaps better to meet on my own as my intent is to be a resource to Parliamentary Secretary
sharing observations from markets and assist in brainstorming ideas. We can discuss more in detail of some of the
Coastal Groups, however to confirm [ will be not bringing anyone to initial meeting.

=

> Confirmed

= 11:30 am on Friday October 4th, downtown at the Vancouver Cabinet Office

=

= Thank-You

> Jason Mann

= From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

= Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 2:50 PM

= To: Jason Mann <JasonM(@AJForest.com>

= Subject: RE: Meeting with Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon
=

> Hi Jason,

=
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> Thanks for getting back to me. Let's do 11:30 am on Friday October 4th, downtown at the Vancouver Cabinet
Office. The address isS 19 Will anyone else be joining you and the Parliamentary Secretary for
the meeting?

-

> Cheers,

> Ravi

-

> Ravi Parmar | Ministerial Assistant

> Honourable Doug Donaldson | Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Ravi Kahlon | Parliamentry Secretary for Forests, Lands, Natural Resoure Operations and Rural Development

> Ph: 1-250-387-6240

> E: Ravi.Parmar(@gov.bc.ca

> From: Jason Mann <JasonM(@AJForest.com>

> Sent: September 30, 2019 1:46 PM

> To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Meeting with Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon

-

> [ apologize, I was trying to send out email but had an impromptu trip come up.
-

> I look forward to meeting with Ravi Kahlon. I apologize as I am usually fairly flexible during the day, however a
few things have come up this week to limit availability.

-

> This week

> Friday 4th anytime between 10:30 AM to 2:00 PM

-

> October 7th, Monday 10:30 AM to 2:00 PM

> October 8th, Tuesday 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM

> October 9th Wednesday "o

=

> If those dates don't work, I could probably clear part of my Wednesday afternoon (October 2nd) 1:15 - 2:30 PM
>

> Thank-You

> Jason Mann

> From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

> Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 1:01 PM

> To: Jason Mann <JasonM(@AJForest.com>

> Subject: Re: Meeting with Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon
>

> Hi Jason,

>

> Just following up in order to book a meeting between you and Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon this week.
Could you provide me a couple days and times you would be available to meet?

>

> Thank you,
>

> Ravi Parmar
=

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>>On Sep 23, 2019, at 9:18 PM, Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
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From: Gill, Goneet

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: MEETING ahead of the Oct. 17 Leaders Table
Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 12:04:37 PM
Importance: High

Hi Ravi,

| have a hold in PSRK’s calendar for the day. | wanted to forward this email | received from Amanda
regarding the Oct 17 Leader’s table. Is this what the hold is for? If so, is it okay for me to get back to
Amanda with PSRK's availability? Let me know.

Thank you,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T:250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX [mailto:Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>; Willms, Lori FLNR:EX <Lori.Willms@gov.bc.ca>;
Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX <Coleen.Gooderham@gov.bc.ca>; XT:Kelly, Patrick GCPE:IN

s.22 s.22 s.22 McCann,
Meghan EMPR:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEETING ahead of the Oct. 17 Leaders Table

Importance: High

Hello,

Christine would like to meet with John, Dave, Mark, Patrick, Lorne and Ravi ahead of the October

17t Leaders table in Vancouver. Please let me know by replying all if they are available for the
following times for a 1 hour meeting in person if possible:

Tuesday, October 8: 1-5pm

Wed, Oct 9: 1:30-2:30; 3:30-5:30pm
Thurs, Oct 10: 9am-2pm

Fri, Oct 11: 1-3pm

Please also specify where call in is the only option.

Thanks so much,

Amanda Shortt, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1
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Phone: (778) 974-5747
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From: Basi, Selena PREM:EX

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Follow up UBCM

Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 1:41:32 PM

Hi Ravi, I will be away on business all of next week unfortunately. I can arrange for someone else to provide this
update or would be available the week following. I recognize the timing may not be ideal given start of session next
week. Chris Stagg ADM in the Ministry is also up to speed on all the programs so that might be a good alternative.
*SB

-----Original Message-----

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 4, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Basi, Selena PREM:EX <Selena.Basi@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow up UBCM

Hi Salena,

Thanks for reaching out. Both the PS, I and Tristan would be interested in a briefing on any updates for the forest
worker support programs. Looks like the PS has some availability in the afternoon of Tuesday October 8th. Could
you send us some times that will work for you?

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

E: Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Sent: October 4, 2019 12:15 PM

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar(@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Basi, Selena PREM:EX <Selena.Basi@gov.bc.ca=
Subject: FW: Follow up UBCM

Hi Selena,

I am forwarding your email to Ravi Parmar our new MA. He will be working most closely with PSRK on briefing
requirements etc.

He'll be in contact with you.
Thanks for checking in regarding this!

Tristan

From: Basi, Selena PREM:EX
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Sent: October 4, 2019 9:41 AM
To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Follow up UBCM

Hi Tristan

Following up on the discussion we had with PS Kahlon a few weeks back let me know if he would like an update on
program roll out or anything to support post UBCM.

Selena

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Gill, Goneet

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: MEETING ahead of the Oct. 17 Leaders Table
Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 1:44:48 PM

Sounds good.
Best,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T:250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX [mailto:Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MEETING ahead of the Oct. 17 Leaders Table

Hi Goneet,
Thanks for sending this over. The MO will take the lead in setting this meeting up for the PS.

Ravi

From: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: October 4, 2019 12:05 PM

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
Amanda with PSRK’s availability? Let me know.

Thank you,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bchdpcaucus.ca
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

17" Leaders table in Vancouver. Please let me know by replying all if they are available for the
following times for a 1 hour meeting in person if possible:

Tuesday, October 8: 1-5pm

Wed, Oct 9: 1:30-2:30; 3:30-5:30pm
Thurs, Oct 10: 9am-2pm

Fri, Oct 11: 1-3pm

Please also specify where callin is the only option.

Thanks so much,

Amanda Shortt, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (778) 974-5747
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From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Follow up UBCM

Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 11:51:39 AM
Hello,

I have confirmed a briefing for PSRK with FLNRORD Chris Stagg October 10th 1130am-12noon.
Please add to calendar, thank you. Meeting location TBD

Llsa

-----Original Message-----

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 7, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Wood, Andrea D FLNR:EX <Andrea.Wood(@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Follow up UBCM

Hi Andrea,

As discussed, could the PS and I get a briefing this week on updates to the Forestry Worker Support program? Lisa
will be able to find a time that will work for the PS.

Cheers,

Ravi

-----Original Message-----

From: Basi, Selena PREM:EX

Sent: October 4, 2019 1:42 PM

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

To: Basi, Selena PREM:EX <Selena.Basi@gov.bc.ca=

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones(@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
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
Cc: Basi, Selena PREM:EX <Selena.Basi@gov.bc.ca>
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

To: "Tim Caldecott”
Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 11:34:41 AM
Hello Tim,

It was nice meeting you in person in Quesnel at the Forestry Innovation Centre opening a couple of
weeks ago.

As discussed that evening, PS Kahlon would appreciate an opportunity to tour the FP Innovation
Centre at UBC.

He has time in his calendar on Oct 16" between 10 a.m. and noon. Would it be possible to arrange
a tour during this time?

Please let me know if this can be arranged.

Thank you,
Tristan

Tristan Jones

Executive Assistant to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 778.584.4285 f 250.387.1040

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may
also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Minister"s Meeting

Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 2:01:51 PM
Thanks

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister's Meeting

Lisa — | added it to PSRKs calendar

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Sent: October 8, 2019 1:11 PM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister's Meeting

Yes

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

m.renn I V.,

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 12:29 PM
To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Minister's Meeting

Should we invite PSRK to this meeting?

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
Sent: October 8, 2019 12:26 PM
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To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister's Meeting

Perfect, lets do it at MHB's office.s.15
Yes just political Staff
Thanks,

Jack

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent: October 8, 2019 12:22 PM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister's Meeting

MDD is available tomorrow at 330pm
To confirm it is just minister and political staff?

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister's Meeting

Sorry, It is the Millworker Support Program

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister's Meeting

Hi,
Can you advise of the topic?

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
Sent: October 8, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Minister's Meeting

Hey Lisa,

Minister Bains chatted briefly with Minister Donaldson and said they need to meet as soon as

possible, the meeting will also include Tim, and Karen(Sr. MA ) from our office.
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MHB has some time from 2:30to 3:45 today otherwise anytime after QP tomorrow.
Do either of these work?

Thanks,

Jack

Jack Garnier

Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains

Minister of Labour

Phone:778-974-6028 |Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: 'UBCM Meeting Request with BC Infrastructure Benefits - Ravi Kahlon
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 2:34:41 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Ravi,

Was this intended for me? Just curious on why.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

B 604-220-5303

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: IUBCM Meeting Request with BC Infrastructure Benefits - Ravi Kahlon
Importance: High

Hi Ramesh,
Hope you are well. Just wanted to flag this meeting request that came into PS Kahlon. See below.
Ravi

Ravi Parmar | Ministerial Assistant

Honourable Doug Donaldson | Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

Ravi Kahlon | Parliamentry Secretary for Forests, Lands, Natural Resoure Operations and Rural
Development

Ph: 1-250-387-6240

E: Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca

From: Katie Shaw <kshaw@bcib.ca>

Sent: September 25, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: |UBCM Meeting Request with BC Infrastructure Benefits - Ravi Kahlon
Importance: High
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Hello Ravi,

My name is Katie Shaw and | am reaching out from BC Infrastructure Benefits — the new crown
corporation responsible for implementing the Community Benefit Agreement. We have the
opportunity to support priority hiring of local, indigenous, women and other under represented and
equity groups on select major public infrastructure projects — including Hwy 1 Four Laning Project,
Pattullo Bridge replacement project and the Broadway Subway project.

BCIB will be the employer on these projects with accountability for priority hiring, apprenticeship
ratios and importantly ensuring a respectful and inclusive workplace.

| was speaking with MLA Ravi Kahlon and noted that it would be terrific if we could find a time to sit
down with Ravi, myself and our CEO — Irene Kerr, to discuss our current implementation strategy,
the work we are doing to ensure cultural competency training is received by all BCIB employees on
these infrastructure projects and other work underway.

| understand this is a very busy week for MLA Kahlon, but if there is a time that could work over the
next couple of days that would be terrific. Otherwise, perhaps we can find a time for him to come
and meet with Irene at the office HQ in Vancouver soon.

Please feel free to call me 236-688-5495 or email if you require any further information or would like
to discuss possible logistics for a meeting.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Best
Katie

Director, Stakeholder Relations and Communications
BC Infrastructure Benefits

236-688-5495

kshaw(@bcib.ca

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
To: ' :EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:30:57 PM
David/Tim:

Tristan and | are organizing a tour for PS Kahlon at FP Innovations next Wednesday Oct 16" I'm
wondering if we could do a NYCU with a quote from PS Kahlon talking about the future of forestry

and the innovation that is happening at FP Innovations.
Thoughts?

Ravi

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 1:49 PM

To: 'Tim Caldecott' <Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Thanks very much Tim.

We'll keep a hold in his calendar until we hear back from you.

All the best,
Tristan

From: Tim Caldecott <Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>
Sent: October 8, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Iristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Hi Tristan,

Pleasure meeting you as well and appreciate your facilitating the introduction to PS Kahlon.

October 161 works well tentatively — I would want to bring in a few experts to the meeting and tour
and want to confirm. Please book it and | will come back to you with an agenda and the names of

scientists we can include on the tour.

Many thanks for following-up and look forward to the visit.
Best regards, Tim
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From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Tim Caldecott <Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>
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

He has time in his calendar on Oct 16™ between 10 a.m. and noon. Would it be possible to arrange
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
t778.584.4285 f250.387.1040

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee, The information may
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
To: i :EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:45:00 PM

What is an NYCU?

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

David/Tim:

Tristan and | are organizing a tour for PS Kahlon at FP Innovations next Wednesday Oct 16" 'm
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

From: Tim Caldecott <T| i ions.ca>
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

October 16 works well tentatively — | would want to bring in a few experts to the meeting and tour
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
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:47:41 PM

News You Can Use.

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
<David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

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

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan .bc.ca>

Subject: FW: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

David/Tim:
Tristan and | are organizing a tour for PS Kahlon at FP Innovations next Wednesday Oct 161 'm
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
To: 'Tim Caldecott' <Tim.Cal fpinnovations.ca>

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

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan .bc.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Hi Tristan,
Pleasure meeting you as well and appreciate your facilitating the introduction to PS Kahlon.

October 16" works well tentatively — | would want to bring in a few experts to the meeting and tour
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

To: Tim Caldecott <Tim.Cal fpinnovations.ca>
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
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From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNREX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:49:50 PM

It's the feature story section of the government newsroom web page. It's for soft stories that HQ
shops around. Not a lot of pick up but easy to turn around and maybe get a hit or two.

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
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
To: i :EX; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:50:00 PM

Would like something to turn around on social media. Do videos ever get watched/shared?

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
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
<Iim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

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

October 16 works well tentatively — I would want to bring in a few experts to the meeting and tour
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

He has time in his calendar on Oct 167 between 10 a.m. and noon. Would it be possible to arrange
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
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:59:13 PM

A video would be great, but | doubt GCPE would support that.

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
<Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

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

It’s the feature story section of the government newsroom web page. It’s for soft stories that HQ
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

im.renneber V.

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

Tristan and | are organizing a tour for PS Kahlon at FP Innovations next Wednesday Oct 160 'm
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

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 5:43:58 PM

Agree. Tough sell to HQ. I'll game it out with my team and come back with a plan.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2019, at 4:59 PM, Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Would like something to turn around on social media. Do videos ever get
watched/shared?

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

m.renn I V.,

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and
are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to
the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

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
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It's the feature story section of the government newsroom web page. It's for soft
stories that HQ shops around. Not a lot of pick up but easy to turn around and maybe
get a hit or two.

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
<David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tri Jon >

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

FNR-2019-56644

44 of 85



David/Tim:

Tristan and | are organizing a tour for PS Kahlon at FP Innovations next Wednesday Oct

16" I'm wondering if we could do a NYCU with a quote from PS Kahlon talking about
the future of forestry and the innovation that is happening at FP Innovations.

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
Pleasure meeting you as well and appreciate your facilitating the introduction to PS
Kahlon.

October 16™ works well tentatively — I would want to bring in a few experts to the
meeting and tour and want to confirm. Please book it and | will come back to you with
an agenda and the names of scientists we can include on the tour.

Many thanks for following-up and look forward to the visit.
Best regards, Tim

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan .bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Tim Caldecott <Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>
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Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.P .bc.ca>
Subject: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Hello Tim,

It was nice meeting you in person in Quesnel at the Forestry Innovation Centre opening
a couple of weeks ago.

As discussed that evening, PS Kahlon would appreciate an opportunity to tour the FP
Innovation Centre at UBC.

He has time in his calendar on Oct 16" between 10 a.m. and noon. Would it be
possible to arrange a tour during this time?

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

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Tim Caldecott

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Cc: Parm vi F :

Subject: RE: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:54:34 PM
Hi Tristan,

Thanks for the confirmation. | will stick to the program outlined below.

Look forward to welcoming PS Kahlon to the lab next week. You have my contact details in the
event anything shifts on your end.

Best regards, Tim

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Tim Caldecott <Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Thank you Tim,

This looks like a very good agenda, this is exactly what PS Kahlon is looking to get out of his time at
FP Innovations, the addition of the NRC is a great bonus as well.

| have attached his Mandate letter for your information as well.
Ravi Parmar our new Ministerial Assistant will be attending with PS Kahlon.

PS Kahlon is happy to be called by his first name. Also, so as not to get confused with the two Ravis,
Ravi Parmar can be addressed as RP.

All the best,
Tristan

From: Tim Caldecott <Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>
Sent: October 9, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: PS Kahlon Tour FP Innovations

Hi Tristan,
I'm pleased to confirm FPI hosting PS Kahlon on Oct 16th at 10am.

| propose the following tentative agenda for the visit:
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1) 10am - Arrival/Introductions

2) 10:10 - PS Kahlon highlights his role, key challenges to senior leadership/management (VP
Neil Huff, myself, 6-7 managers and a UBC professor with whom we work closely)

3) 10:20 - Round table discussion, identify opportunities for BC

4) 10:45 - Tour of FPI (including wood preservation lab, composites lab, advanced building
systems lab and advanced bioproducts lab

5) 11:30 - depart FPI for National Research Council (down the street) to view the
demonstration combined heat and power system for off-grid communities.

6) 12:00 - conclude

Let me know if this makes sense and fits the interests for PS Kahlon. If you have any insight on
themes of particular significance or relevance, please let us know and we will adjust.

There is ample parking in front of our building (2665 East Mall) and we will be awaiting him in
the front lobby.

If there is anything else you need to facilitate the meeting, please don't hesitate to ask. My
phone number js322

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
We’ll keep a hold in his calendar until we hear back from you.

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

To: Hagalund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Pinnacle Wood Pellet Announcement
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:56:20 PM
Hi Again,

Looks like PS Kahlon will participate.
Lisa

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 10, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Pinnacle Wood Pellet Announcement

Lisa - Can you let Jarrett know that PS Kahlon can participate?

Thanks,
R

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: October 10, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
<Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Pinnacle Wood Pellet Announcement

Importance: High

FYI-
Let me know if MDD and/or PSRK will attend.

From: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
Sent: October 10, 2019 12:02 PM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Pinnacle Wood Pellet Announcement

Hi Lisa,

Wanted to get in touch as we are moving ahead with an announcement on October 17t 2:30pm at
VCO. We would like the Minister and or PS Kahlon to join if at all possible. If your MA needs more

info they can contact Eric Kristianson. Let me know when they are confirmed to attend or not.

Thanks so much!
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Jarrett

Jarrett Hagglund | Executive Coordinator to the Premie
Office of the Premier
Office: 236-478-1561 | Cell: 604-817-1458

rrett.H lun V.

FNR-2019-96644 51 of 85



From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

To: Willms, Lori FLNR:EX

Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: Phone call with MDD/John Allan, PS Kahlon
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 8:33:19 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Lori,

MDD mentioned he had a discussion with John last night and asked me to set up a call for 11:30am this
morning.

Conference call details

1-877-353-9184

Participant ID: s 15

Lisa Silverio

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 778.974.5999 f 250.387.1040

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Willms, Lori FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX; Allan, John FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Phone call with MDD/John Allan, PS Kahlon
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 8:37:55 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Lisa,

It’s booked.

Thank you,

Lori Willms || Senior Executive Assistant || Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: (250) 952-6500 Cell: (250) 893-7019

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: October 11, 2019 8:33 AM

To: Willms, Lori FLNR:EX <Lori.Willms@gov.bc.ca>
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

Participant 1(s-15

Lisa Silverio

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 778.974.5999 f 250.387.1040

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for maonitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.be.ca/,

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in errar, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: October Executive Board Meeting
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 10:21:16 AM

From: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 1:57 PM

To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX <FLNR.DMO@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: October Executive Board Meeting

Arianna, see email invite request for Ravi Kahlon. Can we get staff advice as to whether PSRK should
attend?

Sandra

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: October Executive Board Meeting

Can you handle this one, thanks.

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: October Executive Board Meeting

Lisa — Could you send this meeting request to staff and ask for advice as to whether the PS should
attend?

Tim — | will flag this invite for Labour.

Thanks,
Ravi

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: October Executive Board Meeting
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From: Mike Duhra <MDuhra@usw2009.ca>

Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 at 9:21 AM

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tracy Frith <TFrith@usw2009.ca>, Al Bieksa <ABieksa@usw2009.ca>
Subject: October Executive Board Meeting

Good Morning Ravi,

On behalf of Local 2009, | would like to invite you to attend our Executive Board Meeting on

Saturday Oct 19'M 2019 the meeting usually runs from 9.30am to Noon. We would really appreciate
if you could speak on the current issues facing the Forest Industry and other topics of importance to
our members.

Please confirm soon and we will add you to our agenda for the day.
In Solidarity,

Mike Duhra (Treasurer/Servicing Rep)
United Steelworkers Local 2009.

#202-9292-200" Street. Langley, BC. VIM 3A6
Cell: 604.315.2280

Direct: 604.800.4753 ext.109

Office: 604.513.1850 Fax: 604.513.1851

Email: mduhra@usw2009.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and delete this
message and any aftachments from your system. Thank-you!
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From: Gill, Goneet

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Cc: ilveri i EX
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting Request (Prince Rupert Port Authority - Nov. 18th )
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:33:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
im pn
im n

My apologies. Amanda referred to Ravi as MLA so | was mistaken. Thanks for the update!
Best,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX [mailto:Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Gill, Goneet

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Joint Meeting Request (Prince Rupert Port Authority - Nov. 18th )

Goneet,

Just a reminder that our office will schedule any meetings that Ravi has that deal with his role as PS
for FLNRO. If you are unsure, just give Lisa a call. In the case of the meeting below, we have sent
regrets for PSRK.

Ravi

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: October 11, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Joint Meeting Request (Prince Rupert Port Authority - Nov. 18th )

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: October 11, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Joint Meeting Request (Prince Rupert Port Authority - Nov. 18th )

Hi Lisa - Just want to make double sure PSK is regretting - | had a separate note that his LA was
looking for HD coverage so he could attend?

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2

Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the

Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

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
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Sent: October 9, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
<Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Joint Meeting Request (Prince Rupert Port Authority - Nov. 18th )

Hello Amanda,

Sending regrets on behalf of MDD and PS Kahlon.

Thanks,

Lisa

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
<leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A

IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting Request (Prince Rupert Port Authority - Nov. 18th )
Hi -

Thanks everyone for your quick replies!

We are going to move forward with Monday November 18" from 4:00-4:30PM. The meeting will
take place in the Rattenbury Room (139).
Please let me know who will be accompanying your Minister/MLA.

- Minister Claire Trevena (Available for 4:00PM)
- Minister Carole James (Regrets)

- Minister Doug Donaldson (TBC)

- Minister Michelle Mungall (TBC)

- Minister Scott Fraser (Confirmed for 4:00PM)

-MLA Kahlon (TBC)

Thanks,

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8W 9E2

Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the

Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.cal.

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

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Sent: October 8, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
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<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Gill, Goneet
LASS:EX <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Joint Meeting Request (Prince Rupert Port Authority - Nov. 18th )

Hello,

| believe we can make the 3:30-4:30 block work but as always | will need to confirm with my office
first.

Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall

Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T:778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

COMNFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The
information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments
fram your system. Thank you.

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: October 8, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>;
Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>:
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX
<Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Joint Meeting Request (Prince Rupert Port Authority - Nov. 18th )

Hi all,

We are looking to book this meeting on Monday November 18t in the latter part of the afternoon.
Can you please confirm if your Minister/MLA would be interested in participating and if they are
available during one of the following times?

2:45 - 3:15PM

3:30 - 4:00PM

4:00 - 4:30PM

We will proceed with the time that will have the most attendees.

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

From: Ken Veldman
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Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 4:42 PM
To: JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca
Cc: 'lennifer Rice' s.22 fazil.mihlar@gov.bc.ca; james.mcnish@gov.bc.ca; Eliza Lybbert
<elybbert@rupertport.com>
Subject: Meeting Request
Dear Minister Ralston,
As you will recall, PRPA had a very informative meeting with yourself and a group of colleagues last
fall to provide an update on port operations and PRPA’s development portfolio.
The resulting discussion touched on several associated issues closely aligned with your government’s
mandate, including:
e Growing and diversifying trade exports in energy, agriculture and forestry

e First Nations participation in economic opportunities
e Municipal and community capacity pressures
e Regional labour force growth and development

e Trade infrastructure needs

In the past twelve months we have seen significant progress on the context of that discussion,
including the introduction of new propane export capabilities, continued employment growth, new
First Nations partnerships, and new infrastructure investments.
In addition, with the significant issues being faced by BC's forest industries, we believe that the
timing of a discussion regarding Prince Rupert’s role in modernizing and improving the
competitiveness of export supply chains is also optimal.
We would like to ask if your office will take the lead to reconvene a similar group on our behalf, with
a suggestion of November 12 or 18 as potential target dates. Our MLA, Jennifer Rice, has also agreed
to assist with this task.
Optimally, we would suggest the following participants in addition to yourself and MLA Rice:

e Minister Claire Trevena

e Minister Carole James

e Minister Doug Donaldson
e Minister Michelle Mungall
e Minister Scott Fraser

e MLA Ravi Kahlon, Parliamentary Secretary for Forests

Recognizing that it will be difficult to find common availability for all, substituting relevant policy
staff or Ministry officials for unavailable Ministers would be an acceptable way to bring this meeting
together in a timely manner.
PRPA would have Frans Tjallingi (Board Chair), Shaun Stevenson (President & CEOQ), and myself in
attendance.
Please have your office contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss further.
Sincerely,
Ken Veldman

KEN VELDMAN

VICE PRESIDENT, PUBLIC AFFAIRS & SUSTAINABILITY
OFFICE: 250-627-2526 MOBILE: 250-600-0670
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From: David Elstone

To: Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Subject: Meeting with Ravi (the MLA)

Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 4:33:42 PM

Hi Ravi,

Hoping next week to meet with Ravi Kahlon to finally sit down and talk about the
forest industry crisis. October 17 - lunch or afternoon works.

Regards,

David Elstone, RPF

Executive Director

Truck Loggers Association

Suite 725 - 815 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 1B4

Office: 604-684-4291 Ext. 1

Mobile: 604-740-2814

www.TLA.ca Twitter: @truckloggerBC
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Subject: Fwd: October Executive Board Meeting
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 5:56:48 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Duhra < @ >
Date: October 8, 2019 at 9:21:05 AM PDT
To: "ravi ]i'ih]ilﬂ@"{’!!l’ be.ca" <ravik: Do . ca>

Cc: Tracy Frith <TFrith@usw2009.ca>, Al Bieksa <ABieksa@usw2009.ca>
Subject: October Executive Board Meeting

Good Morning Ravi,

On behalf of Local 2009, | would like to invite you to attend our Executive Board

Meeting on Saturday Oct 19" 2019 the meeting usually runs from 9.30am to Noon.
We would really appreciate if you could speak on the current issues facing the Forest
Industry and other topics of importance to our members.

Please confirm soon and we will add you to our agenda for the day.
In Solidarity,

Mike Duhra (Treasurer/Servicing Rep)
United Steelworkers Local 2009.

#202-9292-200'" Street. Langley, BC. VIM 3A6
§.22

Direct: 604.800.4753 ext.109

Office: 604.513.1850 Fax: 604.513.1851

Email: mduhra@usw2009.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachmenis is strictly prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by return email, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
Thank-you!
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From: Cooling, Karen LBRIEX

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: October Executive Board Meeting
Date: Monday, October 14, 2019 7:35:45 AM
None.

K

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2019, at 8:58 PM, Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Karen,

PSRK received an invite to a Steelworkers exec meeting next week. Any concerns
from you if he attends?

Ravi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 11, 2019 at 5:56:47 PM PDT

To: "Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX" <Ravi @gov >
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

Cc: Tracy Frith <TFrith@usw2009.ca>, Al Bieksa
<ABieksa@usw2009.ca>
Subject: October Executive Board Meeting

Good Morning Ravi,

On behalf of Local 2009, | would like to invite you to attend
th
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our Executive Board Meeting on Saturday Oct 19 2019 the
meeting usually runs from 9.30am to Noon. We would really
appreciate if you could speak on the current issues facing
the Forest Industry and other topics of importance to our
members.

Please confirm soon and we will add you to our agenda for
the day.

In Solidarity,

Mike Duhra (Treasurer/Servicing Rep)

United Steelworkers Local 2009.
#202-9292-200'" Street. Langley, BC. VIM 3A6
5.22

Direct: 604.800.4753 ext.109

Office: 604.513.1850 Fax: 604.513.1851

Email: mduhra@usw2009.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended
only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or
other use of this message and any attachmenis is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return email, and delete this message and any attachments from your
system. Thank-you!
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From: Quinn Newcomb

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: PS Kahlon

Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:26:12 AM
Hi Ravi,

| hope you had a great long weekend! Sorry | missed your phone call.

We very much look forward to meeting you and Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon at
12:45pm tomorrow.

Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Quinn

Quinn Newcomb | Genome British Columbia | Executive Director, Corporate Development
400 - 575 West 8th Avenue, Vancouver BC V5Z 0C4
gnewcomb@genomebc.ca | www.genomebc.ca | 778-991-0540

A catalyst for a vibrant genomics-driven life sciences cluster on Canada's West Coast.

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Quinn Newcomb <gnewcomb@genomebc.ca>
Subject: FW: PS Kahlon

Hello Quinn,

Hope you had a great long weekend. Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon and | are looking forward
to meeting with you and your team tomorrow, thank you for taking the time. I'm just connecting to
confirm that we should be arriving at 12:45 pm and are available to meet for one hour.

If you have any questions or need to reach me tomorrow, please call my cell at 250-889-3782.
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

From: Quinn Newcomb <ghewcomb@genomebc.ca>
Date: October 11, 2019 at 12:58:33 PM PDT

To: "Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca" <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Rahul Singh <rsingh@genomebc.ca>, Lisey Mascarenhas
<Imascarenhas@genomebc.ca>

Subject: RE: PS Kahlon

Hi Tristan,
Nice to chat with you on the phone.

As discussed, we would be pleased to host Parliamentary Secretary Kahlon at Genome

BC’s office at 400 - 575 West 8th Avenue on October 16, We are about 30 minutes
from FP Innovations at UBC (depending on traffic).

We'd be pleased to brief PS Kahlon on our new 2020-2023 Strategic Plan, including an
update on our initiatives in the areas of Forestry and Climate Change. We would also
welcome an opportunity to hear about the Ministry’s priorities.

Kind regards,
Quinn

Quinn Newcomb | Genome British Columbia | Executive Director, Corporate
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

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX [mailto:Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Rahul Singh <rsingh@genomebc.ca>

Subject: PS Kahlon

Good morning Rahul,
PS Kahlon will be visiting FP Innovations next Wednesday, October 16, from 10:00 a.m

to noon. | realize this is short notice, but as your facility is so close to FPI we were
wondering if PS Kahlon could visit your facility the same day? He needs to leave your
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area of the city no later than 2 p.m. so we were wondering if you are available at 12:30.
Please let me know if we might be able to work something out.

Thank you,

Tristan Jones

EA to Minister Donaldson
778.584.4285 (cell)

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
To: ' :EX; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX; Wood, Andrea D FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNRIEX

Subject: RE: Oct 16 - Senior Leaders - MDD, PSRK
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:45:42 AM

Hello Melanie,
Thank you for the teleconference instructions.

Tristan

From: lwanow, Melanie FLNR:EX

Sent: October 15, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Wood, Andrea D FLNR:EX <Andrea.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Oct 16 - Senior Leaders - MDD, PSRK

Hi Ravi and Tristan,
Please have MDD and PSRK call in using our teleconference line and moderator code:

Dial in: 1-877-353-9184
Codes.15

After dialing in, a message may play advising the meeting is in ‘mute mode’. We will be running the
meeting in a presenter mode to reduce background noise. Only speakers using the moderator code
will be heard.

To unmute their phone, please dial *6.

Another message comes on stating ‘you are no longer muted.’

At their scheduled time, John Allan, Rick Manwaring or Mike Hykaway will ask if they are on the line.
An added check for connection and ability to hear the meeting. Does this sound ok?

As an aside, a slide with photo and title of each will be shown in a different webinar link so
participants are not looking at a blank screen. | have used the ones attached. If you prefer different

versions please advise.

If any problems, please email me at Melanie.lwanow@gov.bc.ca or text 250-208-0053.

Thank you for arranging for MDD and PSRK to be part of this meeting.,

MELANIE IWANOW | 778-974-5802 | 250-208-0053 (mobile)

Mgr, Corporate Projects & Initiatives | Delivery Lead, Senior Leadership Summit
Associate Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Sent: October 15, 2019 10:19 AM
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To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Iwanow, Melanie FLNR:EX

<Melanie.lwanow@gov.bc.ca>; Wood, Andrea D FLNR:EX <Andrea.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Oct 16 - Senior Leaders - MDD, PSRK

Importance: High
Hello — just checking in to see if there are any details for tomorrows seniors leaders meeting?

Ravi

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Sent: October 10, 2019 5:20 PM

To: Iwanow, Melanie FLNR:EX <Melanie.lwanow@gov.bc.ca>; Wood, Andrea D FLNR:EX
<Andrea.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Oct 16 - Senior Leaders - MDD, PSRK

Thanks. We'll await updates!

From: Wood, Andrea D FLNR:EX

Sent: October 10, 2019 1:32 PM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; lIwanow, Melanie FLNR:EX
<Melanie.lwanow@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Oct 16 - Senior Leaders - MDD, PSRK

Importance: High

Thanks Tristan, appreciate you capturing our conversation — looks good.

Melanie lwanow, is the lead facilitator and who will be contacting you to discuss technology and
ensure both MDD and PSRK will be prepared for their times on the agenda. Mel, reach out to Tristan
when you need to. As well, please note the time switch in their speaking times, as discussed
yesterday.

Any further questions, just let me know.

Thanks,
Andrea

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Sent: October 9, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Wood, Andrea D FLNR:EX <Andrea.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Oct 16 - Senior Leaders - MDD, PSRK
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Hi Andrea,

Ravi will be travelling to FP Innovations starting at 10:00 a.m. for a tour so will be available 9:50 —
10:00. Teleconference is preferable as he will be on the road.

MDD is available from 10:30 — 10:45
Andrea to connect Tristan with facilitator re: video call for MDD.
Speaking points:

MDD
e Top of mind issues
e Looking forward
e Recognition across Ministry, not only forests
e Time for a couple of questions

e Intro about himself

e What his Mandate/Rale is

e How his first couple of months have unfolded

e What his priorities are for the next few months

e Thank you to staff who helped on very short notice to plan and staff his last few tours through
the interior

e Probably no time for questions

Let me know if I've left anything out.

Thanks,
Tristan
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From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
To: ilverio, Li .EX; Parmar, Ravi FLNRIEX; Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNRIEX

Subject: FW: Invite for PSRK - BCEDA Ministers Dinner - Nov 3rd Vancouver
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 4:30:37 PM

Attachments: 2019 BCEDA Ministers" Dinner.msg

Hi Allison,

Please send them through to the MO. Lisa, Sandra, Ravi Parmar and me.

Ravi,

MDD has sent regrets for this one.

From: Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX

Sent: October 15, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invite for PSRK - BCEDA Ministers Dinner - Nov 3rd Vancouver

How should we handle invites for PSRK?

anlison J'u}pp

Manager, Executive Issues

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

Desk: 778-974-5876 Cell: 778-584-5091

FNR-2019-96644 79 of 85



From: Ashleigh Volez [ashleigh(@bceda.ca]

To: Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX [Ravi.Kahlon. MLA@]eg.bc.ca]
cC: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX [FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca]
Subject: 2019 BCEDA Ministers' Dinner

Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 15:12:46

Attachment 1: image001.png

Attachment 2: image002.png

Attachment 3: image003.png

Attachment 4: 2019 BCEDA Ministers Dinner - Draft Agenda.pdf
Attachment 5: 2019 Ministers Dinner Invitation PS Kahlon.pdf

Dear Parliamentary Secretary Kahlon,
Please see the attached invitation from BCEDA President & CEO, Dale Wheeldon.

Minister Donaldson is unfortunately unable to attend, and we believe it would valuable to have your
ministry represented.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Ashleigh Volcz

British Columbia Economic Development Association
Director of Member Initiatives

5428 Highroad Crescent, Chilliwack, BC, V2R 3Y1

T:604.795.7119 | F: 604.795.7118 | M: 604.316.5620
www.bceda.ca

https://www.facebook.com/EconomicDevBC https://www.twitter.com/bcedaevents http://www.lin

kedin.com/groups/BC-Economic-Development-Association-3948865
Acknowledging S’olh Téméxw, the unceded traditional lands of the Sto:16, the People of the River, where
I work and live.
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@BCEDA

BC Economic Development Association

2019 Ministers’ Dinner

November 3, 2019
Sheraton Vancouver Airport Hotel, Minoru Ballroom
7551 Westminster Highway, Richmond, BC V6X 1A3

Draft Agenda

The interactive format that will be followed at this dinner will see the Ministers and Key Staff take turns at each table

as each course of the meal arrives. This will allow for extensive dialogue on opportunities throughout BC and in the

identification of partnerships.

5:30pm
5:50pm

6:00pm

6:10pm
6:35pm
7:00pm
7:25pm
7:50pm
8:25pm

8:50pm

9:10pm

Opening Reception
Table Seating
Opening Comments:

e Dale Wheeldon, BCEDA President & CEO
¢ Honourable Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Rotation 1 - Serving of First Course
Rotation 2 - Serving of Second Course
Rotation 3 - Serving of Third Course
Rotation 4 - Serving of Fourth Course
Rotation 5 — Serving of Fifth Course
Rotation 6 - Serving of Sixth Course

Closing Comments:

e Dale Wheeldon, BCEDA President & CEO
e Maureen Czirfusz, BCEDA Chair

No Host Reception
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@BCEDA

BC Economic Development Association

October 15, 2019

Ravi Kahlon

Parliamentary Secretary

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Via Email: Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Dear Parliamentary Secretary Kahlon:

Please accept our invitation to join the Honourable Minister Bruce Ralston at the 2019 BCEDA Minister’s Dinner,
scheduled to be held at the Sheraton Vancouver Airport Hotel in Richmond on Sunday, November 3" from 5:30pm to
9:30pm. The interactive format that will be followed at this dinner will see the Minister(s) and Key Staff take turns at
each table as each course of the meal arrives. This will allow for extensive dialogue with BCEDA Members on
opportunities throughout BC and in the identification of partnerships.

Our primary interest in doing these types of events is to support the efforts of the government and to ensure that
BCEDA and local communities are working together with you on building a strong economy throughout BC. We are
encouraged by the steps that we see being taken and look forward to working with you and your team on other
initiatives in the months and years ahead to support and encourage partnerships between all levels of government,
including local, Indigenous and provincial.

We are working closely with Minister Ralston’s team at the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology to invite Cabinet
Ministers that have been requested by BC's Economic Development professionals. We are excited to confirm the
following Cabinet Ministers will be in attendance - Hon. Bruce Ralston, Hon. Claire Trevena, Hon. Melanie Mark, Hon.
Selina Robinson as well as the Parliamentary Secretary of Technology.

We have sought out input from Indigenous communities and local governments to identify keys topics that they would
like to discuss. BCEDA Members have indicated that they would like to see your ministry represented by yourself or a
Senior Official to discuss ideas surrounding the Rural Dividend Program continuation, supporting innovative changes
with the downturn in the forest industry and rural economic development.

The BCEDA is comprised of over 450 members representing most local governments, Indigenous communities,
economic development corporations, First Nations, private consultants, and representatives from the Province of BC
and the Government of Canada. The Association is focused on increasing awareness of the importance of local
economic development and supporting initiatives that strengthen and diversify local economies through the retention
of existing businesses or the attraction of new industry.

The Association looks forward to the confirmation of your availability to attend this annual event.

Yours Sincerely,

CLpuid

Dale Wheeldon
President and CEO

cc: Honourable Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

Tel/Fax: 604-795-7119 Email: info@bceda.ca
5428 Highroad Crescent, Chilliwack, BC V2R 3Y1
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